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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of North Dakota
United States of America )
V. ) .

) Case No. | 1S VV\J_ 3
)
)
WAYLON JASON PUMPKINSEED )
)

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of March 1, 2015 in the county of Sioux in the
District of North Dakota , the' defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description

NDCC § 14-09-22 and 18 USC § 1153 Count One: the Defendant, an Indian, the parent of A.LLH.P., a 4-month old child,
willfully inflicted bodily injury upon A LH.P. by excessively squeezing her resulting
18 USC § 113(a)(6) and 1153 in injuries to A.LLH.P.'s ribs;

Count Two: the Defendant, an Indian, did assault, A.ILH.P., a 4-month old child,
which resulted in serious bodily injury to ALH.P.;

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT OF SA KATIE LUDE LUDEWIG

& Continued on the attached sheet.

[ / Compﬂn’nant s signature

KATIE LUDEWIG, SA, FBI

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 03/03/2015 h\

Judge'’s signature

City and state: Bismarck, North Dakota CHARLES S. MILLER, JR., MAGISTRATE JUDGE

Printed name and title



